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RE ENSR pipeline snake discussion
From: SCOTT BALLARD [SCOTT.BALLARD@illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:56 PM
To: Melanie Gregory
Subject: RE: ENSR pipeline snake discussion

Melanie, sorry for the delay.  Yes, go with what you have.  It looks good.  I've 
been out of the office a lot.

Sorry,
Scott

>>> "Melanie Gregory" <mgregory@bheenvironmental.com> 11/08/06 3:51 PM
>>>
Hi Scott, at ENSR's urging, I'm following up again re: status of your review of the 
snake habitat assessment study plan.
Our window to conduct this field work is rapidly closing and ENSR would like to get 
this habitat verification completed this year.  Can you let me know your comments as
soon as possible?  If you have none and the plan is fine, please send me a note 
letting me know so that we can plan and schedule the field work before the winter 
weather arrives.

Thanks much,
Melanie Gregory
BHE Environmental, Inc.
  

-----Original Message-----
From: SCOTT BALLARD [mailto:SCOTT.BALLARD@illinois.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 9:32 AM
To: Melanie Gregory
Subject: RE: ENSR pipeline snake discussion

Thanks for following up on that Melanie.  If they talked to Todd Rettig, he is the 
guy in charge of the consultation section of IDNR.  So looks like they've 
"officially" engaged in the process.

Scott

>>> "Melanie Gregory" <mgregory@bheenvironmental.com> 10/19/06 7:12 AM
>>>
Hi Scott- here's the response we got from ENSR regarding the filing of an AAR with 
the Springfield folks:
 
Melanie, the AAR for the project was mailed to Todd Rettig (IL DNR) in February 
2006, so the project should be in the DNR system. In addition, we received sensitive
species shape file data from Tara Kieninger (IL DNR NHD) in February 2006. ENSR also
met with Bob Hammel, Rick Pietruska, Jeff Torricelli, and Lou Hannig of IL DNR in 
June 2006.
Consequently, I think we are in pretty good shape. Although we have not competed the
EcoCat web application, this site appears to be another way of requesting NHD 
information. In addition, none of our IL contacts indicated that we needed to go 
through the EcoCat process. Nevertheless, we appreciate your comments and have a 
call into IL DNR to verify that we have made all of the appropriate contacts, 
including EcoCat.
 
 
So unless you see a need to file EcoCat after all, it looks as if we're good to go 
ahead with the review of the EMR and Kirtland's study plan, as we discussed 
yesterday.  I look forward to recieving your comments, and appreciate your 
responsiveness.
Sincerely,
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RE ENSR pipeline snake discussion

BHE Environmental, Inc.
Melanie L. Gregory
Biologist
11733 Chesterdale Road
Cincinnati, OH 45246
Office: 513.326.1500
Direct: 513.326.1168
Mobile: 513.348.7833
Fax: 513.326.1178

mgregory@bheenvironmental.com

www.bheenvironmental.com <http://www.bheenvironmental.com/> 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or 
entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or 
confidential.  It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the 
named addressee (or person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee).  It is 
not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons.  If you have received 
this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system 
without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via
email or by calling BHE Environmental, Inc. at 888.326.1500, so that our address 
record can be corrected.
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